
Oil Conservation Commission 
State of New Mexico 
P.O. Box 871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

Ref: Application approval for Non-Standard Gas Unit of 
Moya-Scott Gas well.-SW-|, Sec 18, T-30 N, R-11W 
Aztec Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico 

I am herewith enclosing a surveying plat with this Application on Non­
standard Gas Unit covering the Moya-Scott gas Well No 1, located i n the SW| of 
Section 18, T-30 North, Range 11 West, Aztec Pool, San Juan County, N.M. 

The above nonistandard proration unit consists of 166.U5 acres which i s 
the unorthodox size or shape of the quarter"tract due to a variation i n legal 
subdivision of the U.S. Public Land Surveys. 

I am notifying the off set operators as indicated below. 

Thank you for your assistance and consideration of this application. 

El Paso atural Gas Company 
P.O. Box 1U92 
El Paso, Texas 

Mr. John J. Moya 
Box Hkl ' 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Respectful..y submitted, 

J iart owner and operator. 

Mr. W. P. Carr 
6700 forest Lane 

Dallas 30, Texas 

Kindom Uranium Corporation 
c 
xnaonx uranium uox-pux-uoxun ^ , / . 
Vo 323 Tulane Drive S.E. \ 0*~f ^ Y > 
Albuquerque, New Mexico J j ^ Q ^ 
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John J« Moya 
Box Uil 
Santa Fa j, Hew Mexico 

February . 23^ "19$6 

Mr. Edmund A., Stephan 
231 South La Sail© St. 
Chicago, Illinois 

Dear Ed: 

A 

This is to inform that on February 17* 1956 
required by the Oil and Gas Conservation Gomrais 
concerning the unorthodox quarter due to var: 
th© Land Surveys within the unit of the Sco 
ofaproval of the same was submitted. 

Will be a month before the applied 
by law in case of other off-sett operator 
of drill. 

We ar© now in the proces 
in order to, keep i t ©lean and ŵ ttfout acc 
gas*--"" 

The field engineer Mr0 IStcGonathy at 
the Deliverability test was doriaYn the Sco 
figures directly to th© Oil and ̂ ^Conse 

the necsssaryŝ Kprnis 
of New Mexit 
Sub-division'of 
Application 

'oved as required 
vised their noti oe 

e l l every two weeks, 
f too much water or liquid 

eitec, New. Mexico notified me that 
well, he will submitte the necessary 
Ion Office. 

lour Scott 
to bring i t down. I 

abastraot is at farmington, and f forgot several times 
Lthiri the next week or so.- Will mail i t to you, 

Very truly yours, 

John J; 
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Oil Conservation Commission 
State of New Mexico 
P.O. Box'871 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

Several days ago an application for approval'on Non­
standard Gas Unit'covering the Scott Well No 1, Sec 18, T-30N, 
R-11W (SŴ )'wa's submmitted i n which the off set operator as 
indicated below were no notified. 

We are now notifying by registered mail the off-set 
operator as noted below for objection or approval of the above 
unit, hereby they had ten(10) days period to out-set such approval. 

Southern Union ̂ as Co. 
Burt Bldg 
Dallas, Texas 

•J.K. Polokoff ' 
5725 So. Broadway 
Los Angeles, California 

Owen D r i l l i n g Company 
Box 1835 ' 
Farmington, New Mexico 

El ^aso Natural Gas Co, 
P.O. Box llt.a2" 
El Paso, Texas 

Respectfully submitted, 

E. M. Cole 
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New Mexico O i l Conservation Comm 
P. 0. Box 871, 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

• 9 

Atten: Mr. Macey 

Dear Mr. Macey:-

Mr. Emery Arnold sent me a copy of his l e t t e r to 
John Moya dated February 3, 1956 regarding the Scott 
w e l l , SWi , Section 18, 30 N, I f W, San Juan County. I t 
appears that the t o t a l acreage i n t h i s t r a c t i s 166.45 
acres which i s over the standard u n i t . Mr. Moya informed 
me over the phone that he had taken care of t h i s i n your 
Santa Fe o f f i c e . 

He t o l d me your o f f i c e would inform me that such 
was the case. I am w r i t i n g because I do not know i f t h i s 
has "been completed s a t i s f a c t o r i l y . At your convenience I 
would appreciate such information. Thank you. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

JNF: f 


